
de

1.04

50a Publie Building

October 24th, 1941.

ensu[n] copy for the information of Indian affairs Branoh, Ottawa

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of your letter of the 30rd instant

In which you request that ths rentale due In respect of you

petroloua and natural ga laaae holding« on the Sar«ee Indian

Keserve b« satisfied frem drilling credit», sarned on account

of the drilling of Iuland Sarvee Well No. 1, for the year

1940-41 and that an extension of time b* granted

ayuent of rentals for tho year 1941-41 due on the lot

In vies of the soxpenditure to be Inourd In respect of frill-

taken by the Petrolauo Corporatii

Lini
Township 33, Vangs 4, West of the###d arew ofMerida. nise operations being on the 14th

14, to your Company by H. M.

P of your original 2.500 gor0

Ou to the permis for of onadidating your operetions and exponditure,
bation 11 of the patrolous and natural ga»

regulation, is drawn to your attention.

I would also draw your attention to Section 18(a)

which requires that, if the lesseo, before the end of the year

in respect of which an extension of time is granted for the

payment of mental, subalt* e qppported by affindavit of

tho amount expended in such drilling opérations, such 16 0/0

may be deducted from the rental which became due at the beginning
of the year. Yearly Report of Operations and Expenditures is

also required as sot forth in Section il, Forms of Affindavit of

Expenditure and Yearly Noturn are enclosed herewith.

— Youra very trulf.

naging Director,
Jluwood-Saree Oila “td..

614-15 Lanonster" Bldg-,

Culgary, Alberta. F. M. Steel,

Petroleun Enginer.
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